To: Matt Cherry, President and Members of City Council

From: Wade Kapszukiewicz, Mayor

Wade Kapsuliewicz

Subject: Re-appointment to the OWE Historic District Commission

10/27/2020

I Recommend the Following Re-appointment to the OWE Historic District Commission

			Section 61 waiver as a			Recommended by (if	Attendance	Resume
Appointee	Appointee Replace Proposed Term of Office special			Reserved	Slot / Type	applicable)	Record	attached
David Kosmyna	Re-Appointment	3 years, expiring 9/30/2023	No					Yes

Wade Kapszukiewicz

Mayor



TOLEDO-LUCAS COUNTY PLAN COMMISSIONS



ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER, SUITE 1620, TOLEDO, OHIO 43604 PHONE 419-245-1200 FAX 419-936-3730

THOMAS C. GIBBONS, DIRECTOR

July 19, 2017

TO:

Carrie Hartman, Administrative Assistant

FROM:

Molly L. Maguire, Principal Planner

THROUGH:

Thomas C. Gibbons, Director 16

SUBJECT:

Old West End Historic District Commission Appointment

One of the neighborhood appointments to the Old West End Historic District Commission, Aneel Chablani, is stepping down due to job relocation out of state. Dr. David Kosmyna, a long term OWE resident, has been nominated to take Aneel's place and the Old West End Historic District Commission is requesting his confirmation as follows:

Dr. David Kosmyna, Neighborhood appointment to the Old West End Historic District Commission, for a one-year term to expire August 30, 2018.

David's resume is attached. Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this request or need any additional information. Thank you for your time and consideration on this matter.

Dr. David J. Kosmyna

2044 Collingwood Blvd. Toledo, OH 43620

office: 419.772.2152 cell: 716.969.7293 dkosmyna@gmail.com

EDUCATION:

2006 UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI: College-Conservatory of Music

Doctor of Musical Arts in Trumpet Performance

2001 OHIO UNIVERSITY

Master of Music in Composition

1999 THE UNIVERSITY OF TOLEDO

Bachelor of Education in Music

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

2006-Present OHIO NORTHERN UNIVERSITY (Ada, OH)

Associate Professor, Music

2005-2008 PENNSYLVANIA GOVERNOR'S SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS (Erie, PA)

Faculty

2003-2006 STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK AT FREDONIA (Fredonia, NY)

Visiting Assistant Professor, Music

INSTITUTIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:

2016-Present Council of Department Chairs: member.

2014-Present Music Department Handbook committee: chair

2014-Present University of Salford study abroad program: member

2012-13 Search Committee member: Assistant Professor of Music: Theory/Sax.

2012-13 Committee on Professional Evaluation: member

2012-13 Performing Arts Organizational Structure Committee: music chair

2012-Present Committee for Music Department Strategic Plan: chair

2010 Search Committee member: Assistant Professor of Music: Choral Director.

OLD WEST END ASSOCIATION INVOLVMENT:

2018 Volunteer private residence for OWE Festival Historic Home Tours.

2015-Present Old West End Association Preservation Committee, member.

2015-Present Volunteer docent for OWE Festival Historic Home Tours.

2017 Researched and authored house tour script for 2015 Robinwood.

2016 Researched and authored house tour script for 2236 Robinwood.

2014-Present Provide music for parade and coronation for OWE Festival Parade.

2013 Volunteer private residence for OWE Festival Historic Home Tours.